



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 8WLC-GBI----

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 11:06 AM

To: "RussellMercier, Jake (EC)" <jake.russellmercier@canada.ca>

Cc: "Gilchrist, Grant (EC)" <grant.gilchrist@canada.ca>, "Janssen, Michael (EC)" <michael.janssen@canada.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Morning,

Thank you for the email Jake, the last communication I had for this file was on January 8, 2016 requesting for NPC's contact information. Thank you for confirming that an application for 8WLC-GBI---- has been submitted today (Nov, 25 2016) through to NPC, under the file # 148389.

The cancellation of 3BC-GB1114 is pending a final INAC inspection.

Regards,



Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- ٧٥٢٤٤ ٤٤٨٥٧

Technical Advisor- Conseillère Technique

ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ ᕿᖃᓚᓂᑦ ᐅᓄᓂᑦ ᐃᔭᓂᑦ - Piluaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᓂᓐ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓐ ᑲᑎᓚᓐᓴᓐ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

Gjon Haven, NU, X013 110

C.P. 119

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၂၆၁၁၁ ၁၁၁

▷ 1995, 2000 X013 110

Titigacaqvia 119

Washington, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓕᓴᓂᓄᓐ / Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Fri, Nov 25, 2016 at 9:08 AM, RussellMercier, Jake (EC) <jake.russellmercier@canada.ca> wrote:

Hello,

—

Please find attached an application for water use without a license for research based around the Belcher Islands during the winter of 2017. The current NPC conformity review application number for this project is 148389.

100

[Quoted text hidden]

Abstract

Jake

[Quoted text hidden]



Aḷḷ^aq^bṣ^cṭṭ^dσ^eᵐᶜ Δb^kṣ^bḡ- Piliuagṇatuliḡiniḡmun Ikavuti

www.nwb-oen.ca

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqtina, NU, X013 1J0

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

Website: www.Nunavut.ca



Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- ٧٩٤٧ ٧٧٧٧

Technical Advisor- Conseillère Technique

ᐱᓗᑦᑐᑦ ᐅᑦᑕᐱᓂᑦ ᐃᑲᔭᑦ- Piluaqnaqtuliginimun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᓄᓇᑦ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᑦ ᑲᑎᓚᑦᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆-၁၇ ၁၁၉
၂၀၁၇-၁၈ ၁၂၀

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqtuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐱᓕᑦᑲᑦᑐᑦ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐱᓖᑦᑲᑦᑐᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐱᓖᑦᑲᑦᑐᑦᑲᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING: This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Fri, Jan 8, 2016 at 1:50 PM, Janssen, Michael (EC/EC) <michael.janssen@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,

Thanks very much for following up.

I did contact NPC but they have not got back to me. Who at NPC would you suggest I contact, and do you suggest I email them a copy of the water license application?

Journal of Management Education

Please also find attached our formal request to cancel the associated type B license sent in November.

1

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Mike Janssen

Figure 1

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: December 17, 2015 6:57 PM

To: Gilchrist, Grant (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC); Janssen, Michael (EC/EC)

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 8WLC-GBI----

Good Afternoon.

Can you confirm if 8WLC-GBI----, has been submitted to the Nunavut Planning Commission? You may wish to cc the NWB licensing team (at licensing@nwb-oen.ca) when making your submission to NPC.

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐃᓕᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐃᓕᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐃᓕᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]



-
On Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 11:53 AM, Janssen,Michael [NCR] <Michael.Janssen@ec.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

The last waterboard license I am aware of for this work was 3BC-GBI1114. However, I believe that license is expired and the work has changed since that one was in effect.

Very best,

Mike

-
-
Michael Janssen

Wildlife Technician, Wildlife Research Division

Science and Technology Branch

Environment Canada / Government of Canada

Michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tel: 613-991-9973

-
Technicien de la faune, Division de la recherche sur la faune

Direction générale des sciences et technologie

Environnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

michael.janssen@canada.ca / Tél. : 613-991-9973



Government
of Canada

Gouvernement
du Canada

Canada

-
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [<mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: November 25, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Janssen,Michael [NCR]

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Subject: Re: Application for work in the Belcher Islands

-
Good morning Michael, do you currently have either another Approval Without Licence or a Type B water licence for this project?

Regards,



[Quoted text hidden]

11/25/2016

Nunavut Water Board Mail - Re: 8WLC-GBI----

[Quoted text hidden]